# NARENDRA PUSPA ADI NEGARA

# **Frontend Developer**

Sidoarjo, Indonesia | Phone: 0851-5686-8587 | Email: personal.rendra@gmail.com

# SUMMARY

A Front End Developer with 3+ years of experience working in the technology industry. Familiar with web developer skills such as JavaScript, NuxtJS, VueJS, Vuex, NextJS, ReactJS, Sass, TailwindCSS, HTML5, CSS, Laravel, CodeIgniter and still learning for AngularJS, Refine and Remix.

I am interested in front end development, and want to learn about front end technology that I have never mastered.

# EXPERIENCE

## Glovory – Malang, Indonesia

Frontend Developer (Feb 2022 - Present)

- Develop hotel management system, first development is using NextJS but now migrate to Refine and Remix.
- Bug fixing Special Education Information Management System (Himmaty) project (AngularJS)

## Onlist.id (PT BBA) – Surabaya, Indonesia

Frontend Developer (Jan 2020 - Feb 2022)

- Develop numerous features, such as forum page, blog page, Google Adsense integration, and many more internal features (NuxtJS).
- Build Content Management System (CMS) for Onlist id website using VueJS.
- Handle process of increasing the ranking and visibility of Onlist website (SEO)
- Communicate and work with designers for managing the UI and UX of Onlist website.
- Implementing best practices and website performance seen from google search console. Managed to increase performance around 90%.

#### Cilacs UII – Yogyakarta, Indonesia

Freelancer - Frontend Developer (Oct 2021 – July 2022)

- Develop some features, such as reschedule test, refund test, online test, and registration course/test.
- Continue the development and improve the UI of Cilacs website.

#### PK2M SAC ITS – Surabaya, Indonesia

Fullstack Developer (Sept 2019 - Jan 2020)

- Build and handle the development (frontend and backend) of Tracer Study ITS Website using Codelgniter.
- Develop a feature to track surveys that have been carried out by alumni

#### PT Tatacipta Teknologi Indonesia – Surabaya, Indonesia

Surveyor (Feb 2019 - March 2019)

- Distribute questionnaires survey for preparations of Bojonegoro smart city masterplan document.
- Analyze the questionnaire's document into a report.
- Succeeded in making Bojonegoro become one of the cities that are ready for a smart city.

#### PT Garuda Indonesia – Jakarta, Indonesia

Internship - Application Developer (July 2018 - Sept 2018)

- Build an Android Application based on Gamification Concept for Garuda Indonesia prospective flight attendants.
- Build an internal website online quiz for Garuda Indonesia prospective flight attendants

# **EDUCATION**

#### **INSTITUT TEKNOLOGI SEPULUH NOPEMBER (2015 - 2019)**

- Bachelor of Technology, Information System GPA 3.34
- Funded Research Program in PKM-GT with title "Indonesian Tribe Speech Translator" 2016

# **SKILLS**

- JavaScript (Experienced)
- TypeScript (Experienced)
- NuxtJS (Experienced)
- VueJS (Experienced)
- NextJS (Experienced)
- ReactJS (Experienced)
- AngularJS (Beginner)
- SASS (Experienced)
- HTML (Advance)
- CSS (Advance)
- Bootstrap (Experienced)
- PHP (Experienced)
- Laravel (Experienced)
- CodeIgniter (Experienced)
- Tailwind CSS (Experienced)

# ORGANIZATION

## **BEM FTIK ITS**

• Expert Staff of Student Research Development (SRD) Department - 2017/2018

## **INFORMATION SYSTEM EXPO (ISE)**

- Coordinator of Logistics Division ISE 2017
- Staff of Competition Test Maker ISE 2016

# **BEM FTIf ITS**

- Staff of Student Research Development (SRD) Department 2016/2017
- Chief Executive Officer of LKMM Pra-TD FTIf

# Badan Pengawas Kepengurusan HMSI

• Staff - 2016/2017